



Max Well

Digital product designer

Contact

- 📞 +49 (0) 176 84875229
 - ✉️ maximilian.well@gmail.com
 - 🌐 mxwll.de
 - 📍 Munich. Germany.
-

Skills

- UX/UI Design
 - Rapid prototyping
 - People/Project management
 - User/Usability testing
 - Web Development
-

Tools

- Figma
- Adobe CC
- G Suite
- Languages:
HTML, CSS, Javascript

Hello, I am Max 🙋

I am a digital product designer in the Munich area with five years of agency experience. My passion is working with motivated people in an agile environment, solving wicked problems for real users and the planet. In my previous work, my superpower was bridging the gap between business, design and development.

Experience

- 2018 - today
Design Lead
Goodpatch GmbH
 - 2017 - 2018
UX UI Designer
Goodpatch GmbH
 - 2016 - 2017
UX UI Designer
Freelance
 - 2015 - 2017
Co-Founder
Raum – Zentrale für Gestaltung
 - 2013 - 2014
UX UI Designer
sehen und ernten
-

Education

- 2012 - 2016
Studies
Communication design (Berlin) – Bachelor of Arts
 - 2008 - 2012
Studies
Communication sciences (Vienna) – Bachelor of Philosophy
-

Languages

- German** - Native
- English** - Business fluent
- French** - Basic